From: Bohl, James <jabohl@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 9:16 AM

To: Spiker, Scott <Scott.Spiker@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Polanco (Urtiz), Joanna <jpolan@milwaukee.gov>; Knox, Peter <pknox@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: DPW HPV Data Chart- Clarifying Pts. for the Record

Chair Spiker,

The HPV data chart provided by DPW here represents the home address on record with the DMV for
plates of registered vehicles that qualify as Habitual Parking Violators. It does not represent where the
tickets were obtained.

Of note, listed zip codes here are not specific to only Milwaukee only addresses, but represent zip codes
with addresses throughout Milwaukee County and include a classification for known non-residents
based upon a specific listed non-Milwaukee community. We have strong reason to believe many more
of the HPV’s reside outside the city than are found in the designated non-resident category in our data
set. For example, we went through a quick few addresses of 53226 HPV'’s in a zip code area that is
mostly Wauwatosa and contains only a small portion of Milwaukee. Out of the 3 quick examples
checked in the 53226 zip category, 1 of the 3 we found listed as Milwaukee had an actual Wauwatosa
address though used Milwaukee as their city on their vehicle registration instead of Wauwatosa. We
believe there are many more like that in other mixed zip categories like 53217, located in the north
shore where I've seen a number of people list Milwaukee as their mailing address when they live in WF
Bay or Fox Point for example. If these cases, the select HPV’s would not be included in the non-resident
category but would be listed as Milwaukeeans under the designated zip- even if they are not actual
Milwaukee residents. As such, it is safe to say there are likely many more non-residents than has been
classified as such in the data set here. Sifting further through the data and putting layers of
municipalities and resifting would be a herculean task and so we have the zip results here that you find.

Finally, for edification of the municipal court outreach process in this ordinance, non-Milwaukee
residents who incur tickets in the city have the ability to appear before Milwaukee Municipal Court to
contest those citations even if they are non-residents and so the very options we will afford residents
through this process will be uniformly available to non-residents as well.

Thanks,

Jim

cgim.oBo/r.l

Director of Innovation

Dept. of Administration

City of Milwaukee
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